From: Mary McTavish

To: Sabrina Pandolfo

Cc: "Mary Laronde"; Amber N.; Dave MacDonald

Subject: Item to be added to Council agenda for Sept 14/23 council meeting - Living Temagami Truth and Reconciliation
event

Date: September 3, 2023 1:00:06 PM

Attachments: TruthReconciliationFlyer Save the Date.pdf

Sept 30 23 LT Draft Agenda Truth and Reconciliation .docx.pdf

Hello Sabrina

Living Temagami is hosting a Truth and Reconciliation event again this year on Sept 30/23.
We have completed the MOT forms to reserve the Bunny Miller Theater and Council Chambers for
that date. They have been received and processed by Sarah.

Our budget for the event this year is estimated to be @ $1,600. This includes $300 for venue charge
for Bunny Miller Theater and the Council Chambers for Sept 30.

Through this email we are asking for the support of Council as follows
1. Please consider approval of LT holding the sunrise ceremony portion of the event at the lake
front in front of the Welcome Center from @ 7Am to 9:30 Am on Sept 30/23
a. If possible, could you arrange for the flag to be lowered at the beginning of the
ceremony as you did last year
b. We will have a small ceremonial fire with fire keeper. We will arrange with the
Temagami Fire Department for Special Permit for that fire.
2. Please consider a donation in kind for the $335 fee for use of the Bunny Miller Theater and
Council Chamber for this event.

We have requested a contribution from the Temagami Community Foundation for this event. The
balance of costs will be covered by Living Temagami Arts & Culture.

Please advise if you require any additional information in support of this submission to council.
Thankyou
Mary McTavish

Living Temagami Arts & Culture
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KEYNOTE ADDRESS BY DR. JOHN S. MILLOY

September 30 is the National Day of Truth and Reconciliation. The day honours the
children who never returned home and Survivors of residential schools, as well as their
families and communities. Our commemoration of the tragic and painful history and
ongoing impacts of residential schools is a vital component of the reconciliation process.

Dr. John S. Milloy is a world-known expert on Canada’s residential school system. Dr.
Milloy will share his experience as the director of research and special adviser for the
Truth and Reconciliation Commission (2008-2015). As a member of the Royal
Commission on Aboriginal Peoples (1991-1996), Dr. Milloy researched and produced a
detailed report, which was later published as a book A National Crime: The Canadian
Government and the Residential School System, 1879 to [986.

"N Presented by Living Temagami, the half-day event also includes
I_IVINE ceremonial remembrance, sharing, and discussion of reconciliation
TEMAGAMI actions specific to our communities. Program defails to follow. Contact:

ARTS & CULTURE

www.livingtemagami.ca







Agenda
Friday, September 30

LIVING TEMAGAMI ARTS & CULTURE
Welcomes Everyone to Attend

NATIONAL DAY of TRUTH & RECONCILIATION

"Reconciliation in Temagami”
N'Daki-Menan

SUNRISE CEREMONY will begin at 7:00am

7:00AM- 9:30AM - Sunrise Ceremony and Sharing Circle
9:30AM-10AM - Light Breakfast Break
10:00AM - Opening and Welcoming Remarks in Bunny Miller Theatre

Land Acknowledgment
Remarks by TFN, TAA and MOT
Key Note Address by Dr John s. Milloy” Author of A National Crime

e 10:55AM Discussion Groups
o The Path Forward: Vision and Action
Q. What do Truth and Reconciliation look like in Temagami?
Q. How do we do it?
12:00 to 1:00 Light Lunch and Social with Live Music

e Spirit Plate and Thanksgiving
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